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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: John, Lisai .......................... ~-~~~ .......................... 

Sent: 02 July 2008 11:59 

To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests 

Sorry Sue 

I havn’t got any of the paperwork here - it is all with Mr Bradley - it may be worth you E Mailing the Admin lady 
at Basingstoke so that she can liaise with Mr Bradley for you 

Her contact deatails are ...................... -~;-a~-~.- ..................... i Tel: [;~;~;~;~a~;.~;~;~;~;~i Hopefully she will be able to 
answer your questions f6-V~8-ffl ................................................. 

Fanx 

Lisa 

..... Original Message ..... 

From-" Skye Sue - Legal Services Manageri ............................ ~~I~-~ ............................ 
~nt; 02 July 2008 11:01 
To; John, Lisa 
Subje~; RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital Inquests 

Sorry Lisa - another question about this - have the Police given Mr Bradley al! the original 
medical records for the 10 patients involved please? 

Thanks 

Sue Skye 

Legal Services Manager 
Portsmouth Hosgitals NHS Trust 

i ...................... 
..... Original Message ..... 

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

Sent; 02 .]uly 2008 ~0:59 

To~ Lisa.lohn (E-mail) 

Subject: 6osport War Memorial Hospital Inquests 

Hi Lisa 

Would you be able to let me have the contact details and phone number of the Police 
department that has been dealing with these cases please. 

Also, I would be grateful if you could say to Mr Bradley that we would very much 
appreciate it I could be the contact point for the Trust about the arrangements for the pre- 
Inquest hearing that he plans to hold in August. 

Thanks very much. 

Sue Skye 

02/07/2008 


